
 
April 15, 2008 

 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO: All Senators 
 Senate Majority Office 
 Senate Minority Office 
 
FROM: Carol Taniguchi 
 Senate Clerk 
 
RE: Floor Action for Wednesday, April 16, 2008 
 
For your information, the following measures are scheduled for floor action: 
 
SSCR No. Measure No. Committee Title 
3568 GM 329, 463, 464, 

465, 466
 

 

EDT King Kamehameha Celebration Commission 

3569 GM 337  EDT Board of Taxation Review 
3570 GM 537, 582  HSP State Rehabilitation Council 
3574 GM 365, 366, 367, 

368
 

 

HTH Emergency Medical Services Advisory 
Committee 

3575 GM 381  HTH Medical Advisory Board 
3576 GM 382, 383, 384  HTH Mental Health and Substance Abuse, Kaua‘i 

Service Area Board 
    
3571 HCR 194, SD1  IGM Requesting the U.S. Navy to Clear the Coastline 

of Lower Waipahu that is Under its Jurisdiction 
from Invasive Plant-Life and Excessive Foliage 
for Safety and Aesthetic Purposes. 

3572 HCR 117, SD1  WTL Requesting the Department of Land and Natural 
Resources, Land Division, to Assemble Various 
State, County, and Community Agencies to Meet 
and Develop a Hanapepe Salt Pond Resource 
Management Plan 

    
--- SB 3068, SD1, HD1 HTH, WAM Emergency Appropriation to the DOH for the 

Adult Mental Health Division 
--- SB 3074, SD1, HD1 HTH, WAM Emergency Appropriation to the DOH for the 

Emergency Medical Services and Injury 
Prevention System Branch 

 

 
The Senate session will convene on Wednesday at 11:30 a.m.   
 
If you have any questions, please call me at x6-6656.  Thank you! 
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